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MEMORANDUM

November 8, 1994

T Sheryl Walter

David Marwell
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The attached list came from James Lesar. We need to compile a comprehensive list of these cases, and perhaps this is a

goodstart.  You know the right people to contact at Justice.

Do you think that we should contact the FOIA officers at relevant agencies to seek to identify FOIA requests not yet in

litigation that should receive priority?
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Telephone: (202) 724-0088 ™  Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457
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